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DATE: September 19, 1997

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Communications ~f| P

RE: Docket No. 9TI162-TI, Application for certificate to provide interexchange
telecommunications service by ST Long Distance, Inc.

Attached is an executed Page 12, Appendix B, for the application of ST Long Distance,
Inc. Please include this sheet in the company’s application.
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CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the
sacurity of the customer's deposits and advance paymants may ba
r-l?und-d to in one of the following ways (applicant pleass check
one):

({ xx) The applicant will not collect deposits ner
will it collect payments for service mors than
one month in advance.

( ) The applicant will file with the Commission and
maintain a surety bond in an amount equal to
the current balance of deposits and advance
payments in excess of one month. (Bond must
accompany application.)
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FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Hom. 25-24.471, 25=24.473, and 23-
24.480(2) . =-12-
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